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156 S. Laurel Street, #24
Ventua, CA 93001
(05) 643-2750 (h)
(805) 652-1992 (w)

May 22, 1992

GeMral Counsel
Fedallection Commission
999 £ Sreet N.W.
Wadsom, DC 20463

Den Uowal Comed:

Is mepame to a May 20, 1992 Isun from Rs.

t *ua specficll include the phrase subec 1bed mI"
befor is., I am filing ths amnae omlit

I. Inductiom

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 1437g(aXl) and 11 C.F.R. §111.4, I am
filing this written complaint against Anita Perez Ferguson ("Ms.
Ferguson"), a candidate for the United States House of
Representatives from the 23rd Congressional District of Caifornia,
and Anita for Congress (the "Committee"), for violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. 1431 et seq. ('FECA"). Ms.
Ferguson and/or the Committee have violated the FECA in two
separate ways. I expressly request that the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC") take action as quickly as possible because the
violations will likely have a direct impact on the upcoming California
primary election, which will take place on June 2, 1992.
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I!. Genr Facts

T. ft backrund is a flows. As notd, Ms ae is
a candida or the United States Houe of weesDtatives"do the
23rd Ca ke District of California. This is her secoad fede d
race. She also was a candidate for the United States House of
Represntatives from the 19th Congressional District of California in
1990. The Committee was the authorized principal campaign
committee for Ms. Ferguson's 1990 campagn. While it has net ben
designated as such, I am informed and believe that the Cowmdttee is
serving as Ms. Ferguson's principal campaign commite for Ms.

rguso's present Conressional campiSn. its identfia lo
number is 135445.

I - infomed and believe bsdupon Ms. FOrus
campaignp ts that she bcame a candidate In a ,ft. i4

- $5S00 or eo on or about Fbu5,19.As lc # ,I
a info med d bel that de has yet 0 1g .

Canapu am- o 1te. AS dicusdeowt wis a .
In a letter dated January 2, 1991, to the CommWte, lbre

stated that the Committee had received a contribution froN, do
o Cincuentenario, Partido Popular Democratico in the amu $5,000,

that the limit from that group was $1,000, that $49000 aust be
refunded, and that "[alll refunds and redesignations must be mide
within sixty days of the treasurer's receipt of the contrlibutlos I
am informed and believe that, although the Committee has miled
money well in excess of the $4,000, the $4,000 has yet to be
refunded. The Committee's March 31, 1992 report shows this $4,00
as a debt. The same report shows that she has raised funds well in
excess of $4,000 and could have refunded the $4,000. Instead, she
used the money to pay, for example, several political consultans.

The Committee and the treasurer of the Committee wee the
subject of a conciliation agreement and fine for violations of 2 U.S.C.
1434(aX6XA) for failing to file 48-Hour Notices for five contributions
in connection with her 1990 race for the United States House of
Representatives from the 19th Congressional District of Calornima. 4
See In the Matter of Anita for Congress and Virginia R. Pa as
Treasuer, MUR 3434. The Committee and the treasurer agred to
pay a $2,000 penalty for those violations.



InL FICA Viada ...

A. Th. C k .. , Eas Vet t R.p • a l
Umw th Lai RA=U MOe The 1 Ms e

Ag. M" Dspit the DnlM Wherewkhal to Do owe

First of all, it appears that Ms. Ferguson and/or the Committee
have violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) and (f) and I1 C.FR. 1110.1(b), by
accepting a contribution in excess of $1,000 and not refundi tIhe
amount in excess within 60 days.

As the FBC doubtless is awae, 2 U.S.C. 1441a(a) provdks In.
petinet pat that so person shall make a contrbut to a
candidate and her authorized cclaee with respect to ad
which o the nregate exceeds $1,000. Section 441a(f) NS
o r political co0ttee kowimlly mc ,

coavlusN In iu of the FBCA. A c8mtr b Is lki
be r/fuded w~In 60 days. 11 C.P.3. 1110.1(b),

As oed above, de cmite received a $3,o00 $59m0
from Cne --io, Partido Popular Demoraaico on or a i
24, 1990. The FEC brought this to Ms. Fergusm's a0tsa a
datned January 2, 1991. In that letter, the FEC expVaiIe fat

0 $4,000 in excess of the limits must be refunded widd 60 d ays

The Committee's March 31, 1992 report makes clear both that
the Committee had not refunded the $4,000 by that date and that
ample funds were available to refund the illegal contribution had Ms,
Ferguson chosen to do so. Ms. Ferguson has not refunded that
amount for at least 18 months. She and the Committee have violaed
2 U.S.C. 1441a(a) and (f).

B. Ms. Ferguson Has Failed Timely To Designate A
Principal Campaign Committee.

Second, Ms. Ferguson has violated the FECA by failing to
designate a principal campaign committee within 15 days of her
becoming a candidate.
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An indiviua becomes a candd when, amons odw
cite, sW has reeved con'butions aget In exces
at $5,00 or maexmdtes in ees of $5,00 UCP1
1100.3(a). wi 15 days after a , the cmndmust dsgat a pincpal campaig commite. Id. at 1101.1.(a).
That may be dome either by filing a Statement of Candidacy or a
letter containing the same information. Id at 11101.1(a) and
102.12(a).

Based upon Ms. Fergson's March 31, 1992, report, Ms.
Ferguson received $5,000 and therefore became a candidate or
about Februay 5, 1992. Thus, she should have designate her
prin a campa commite by F a I s. She has ne OWd a
form s m t Ca acy. On April 16, 1992, she boi wa mu
with the FEC iat i is the FEC that she is a candidate. ?h m.
however, was wel pat t 6 18 deadle, and I
did not dngam a princp carpw cCam"ee.

By fain to dsge.a prncpa capag1-A
aprim l Fe r 18, 1992, Ms. F has viltd
roviim of the FECA.

IV. Request for Expedited Consideratlom

These violations deserve the FEC's immediate attontios for the
following reasons:

Ms. Ferguson's failure to refund $4,000 that she impropedy
obtained allows that amount to be used in an election to be
held less than three weeks from now;

Ms. Ferguson and/or the Committee have demonstrated a
pattern of continued violations, a pattern begun in connection
with her 1990 campaign and continuing to this day;

It therefore is respectfully requested that action be taken quickly
enough so that she is forced to take action before the election on Jue
2.



/1

V. O~I~I~I

For the maons set fot above, the FEC should find reason to believe
dtt Ms. FermoN aW the have vitod the s o d
should take whatever steps an UneS5Sy, soinCudiq ISv

action, to top ad ont thes vilatns.

I affirm under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is um and

correct to be best of my knowledge and belief.

ISTATh OF~ CALU'(3IIA. County of Vestumra

Suscibd ad sworn to befor mie this 22 dyo

Notary Public

My commission expims 11-2.0 -'13.

156 S. Lawd, #24
Vew, CA 93001
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wm v.C oac

May 27, 1992

Kevin Sweemes
156 a. LaureI Street 024
Ventura, CA 93001

RN: NW 3S27

Deec Ir. ai0ney7

This letter ."$a 0 o11 receipt on
nt 811etsg gossb~e v fat8oi

t eerer, and Ccueteesrio, rtio Posa
Its treasurer. Yhe respoadents viii be notified
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal
Commission takes final action on your complaint.
receive any additional information in this matter, p/m
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. gmjg
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. we have numbered this matter U! 3527. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely

nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

anclosure
Procedures

j



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WN~g K D.C. am1 * ,i

Say 27, 1992

Anita foc Congress
11aroelline I. Curran, Treasurer
P.O*. sox 7437
Oxnard, CA 93030

RU: HIU 3527

Dear me. Currant

I ftmoae2 Ilection Commission received a O -
ndicates "St Anita for Co'gress ("Comittee) aM
reasurer, o have violated the Federal Ilection

*1 1973, aw eob (the At'). A copy of thee17
*eloewi.d have ubered this matter M 311.
to this OWN La' 11f uture correspodence A

IMilr th Act, you have the opportunity to
writing that no action should be taken against
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please s t 4t1l or .
legal materials which you believe are relevant to,
Coniasion's analysis of this matter. where appr
statements should be submitted under oath. Your re o, whch
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Offi o 'clo, be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. t go
response is received within 15 days, the Commission fty~ take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accorca* vwith
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437q(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to .e made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing t enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Coiassion.



Otto sose to this matter, at (202) 219-|t0, rot your
A-e' 0r 8 tot ng q 00 44.

c i a- than A. Betastela"
Assistant General CusUnceures

2. Compaint
. Pocedure

3. Dsisation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Nay 27, l9)2

Anita Peco Pergoen
102S Rosewood Deve
Ouardo Ch 93030

33: MR 3527

Dear 135, VeW~mm , .

he Ve~rl ~ USi Cissou ried th

Pklas w*.t is , al ft...c

tWer tM: Act. rou Mf th
writ"* that soaftiom sColl@bd1
matter. Pleasew =s it aJfactvml or lega
bell*"e aet releveat t% fsain
matter. were appropriate * statements should ~
oath. Your response, which should be addressed t
Counsel"s Office, must be submitted within Is of
this letter. if no response is received within
comission may take further action based on the a
infornation.

This mtter vii remain confidential in ae o e with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unles.-p i.tLfy
the Commission in writing that you wish the mattec.to be mwe
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in t s
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the onclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comissiem.



f yo hae,. ay questions., please contact Ween Kim, the
iatgcm~Ia, w bs escloas a nbwiet da t ,@ @oth

CemIist' a proced8t s for handling ciwlift.

* thsn A. 9Sernst0in

Assistant General co el
nclosures
1. Complaint o2. ftroceuros
3. Designatton of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWGTM4 D.C. a3

Nay 27, 1992

Cincuentesario
Partido Popular Democratico and its Treasurer
Apartado 5SIl, Puerta de Tierra
Puerto Rico 00906

RI: RUR 3527

Dear Sir/ladau

The FdeVal alection Commission received a Ukiah
indicates that Cinacuetemario. Partido Popular
(Organisatioa) and "ou, 4s treaSurer, may haveO V4
federal Sleetteo Cmmlaa Act of 1971, as

3S 27. torefer to this nuber In all ft
cottesipmdm*

Under the Act# you have the opportunity to
writing that no action should be taken against tb* , too
and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please %uhal.
factual or legal materials which you believe aretr 'to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where approprt,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your reM , which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Off ice,- b
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. tf
response is received within 15 days, the Commission my take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be mOde
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



It you have any questions, please contact kilen KiS, the
at*rv N S.LOm to this matteg, at (202) .21 30 too ew. you

h e e coo 0'16 a brief4switt * h
Cisdeiont' aPrOOM&OS tot hamaiU9 cemla to

Sncere9~

Jatbas A, sernetela
Assistant GeneralCmse

1.M Comlat

3. Designation of Counse Itatemat



dw xMOnM" Imft "MU "Nhmsm D-C 3 e U21 *40

June 11, 1992

Helen Kim,, Esq.Office of the General Counsel
Paderal Zlection C mwiaon --n
999 9 Street, UN €

Washingtont, C 20463

nos 3S27 '52

Dear N. Kim: "
On behalf of Anita Pore: Frgm for Congress and

Virginia R. tterspon. .,as ?row mw wa ,,,,axtm Lou

the recent Wicelof Coic as o (Ottai),.
we do not have en Noequate owpotuaity to rem. alLiA
ext ion of time in mesry in order to re"iew the record,
have an adequate oppzrmnity to discuss the inies with our
client, collect factual information, and prepaze a
cnoprehensive reponse. Therefore we are requestng an
eeion until July 7, 1992.

Very truly yours,

B. Holly Schadler

Attachment

BHS:mah

Tom: 44-0277 PCso M Y *mm. (M) 454-M0
:pg .a u IM AsNmSUMm #A POu * : a= ,a $pagan
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,u35 mInss* ,ft t mmmmm

W amhia &-, r ---- lA. -ARA-,

wa h ,,,,-- -r '~ -?

The abo --- individual is *."OT des inated .i

eozflSJi MW is aVC-Cs46.! 04 tOd TO .y Oti P'.

ccflc3a± t"-3 saCit=* am ta o ac cm.

fte Ccmtssi@U.

REVSPONDENIW ~ 1

AD l -S

SIES PIOWS

S~:UP

,.----- ,,--rr_;e.n fe- Congress and
Virginia R. PattersonTreasurer

--Vgmn. LW J

805/643-0595

iim IE.. l t,.. _m Alk....BQ'..,..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WM9OI#GTOW. Oc 3W

JUne Ill 1992 :;:

1B. Molly Schadler J
Perkins Cole
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: Nt 3527
Mita Peres ftjry. Mad
Mnita for C"ete.qnercelline Z. Cm~llg..,l ++ I+

-. 4+" K

Deer fs. Schadler:

ftis Is in respoee to your letter dfted " -jm.Ufwhich ye received on June 1S, 19%91 requestig .i
until July 7v 1992 to respond to the cowleiut *+captioned matter. After considering the ci ilit iVi1tedin your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has s.-the requested extension. Accordingly, your respe . by.the close of business on July 7, 1992.

C,
If you have any questions, please contact me at (3fl-

219-3690.

Sifcerely,

Helen 3. Kin
Attorney

. .
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iat~tto afato. the xfit1 Unit yte ~lunooany fodocil .-C , "! O
If you be any ;p~ctmo ~~, _- -

roquoatt.d z'i,.i t this Mattee, ple.aa fool fit** iw:
my thelephoe isg 1 (809) 725-1717.

Sincerelyr

~0

4
:,,



February 14, 1991

Treasurer ..

Cincufatenario Partido Popular
Desocratico

Apartado 5780, Puerta de Tierra
Puerto Rico USA 00906

Dear Treasurers

This is to inform you that as of this date# the COmptesio r,

has not reveivod your response to our letter de e4mwry 3,
1991. our letter notified you that a review of
the Commission Indicates that your organisatl uad0
expenditures which qualif it as a political c~t3 3)jod6
is a cmpy of our originsl Litter.

we have not received a reoe
satinU plase * tat S response was to
for Ir,' ~~tW o eve Ailta 10or

mober. A stuy ,I ; " isiLon's records
registration of your Comittees occurred.

if no response is received within fifteen .I%)dJ. ftem the.
date of this notice, the Commission say choose 1 d! "' t 2epl j

action to ensure compliance with the Act.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,.
please contact Eric arown on our toll-free nuaber (S") 424-9530
or our local numaber (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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March 50, 1g,

me* Virginia R. Patterson

Alt& for C *Ave&
P.Oo ax 2604
Santo Bdxura, Callfornia- 53121

9"r M*. Patn
r&.~ ~~MAO 1W~z c~ Cs

Attached is a copy of said Itter and oqs*
note our answm r to the FWC, which Is ef explao
the intention of the Popular Demartia Pw''

aximum amount, specially when it is not the po.
influence any federal election. In fact, as a
notwish to be entertained as such.

In case further information is needed, do not h te to getin contact with my office. Our telephone number is (3) 72S-092,
x 410-310. Thank you for your cooperation.

Cordially;

Ser*r Gara

cc: Mr. Eric S. Brown
Federal Election Commission

~v

.i.

&AMA&-' Am -
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Mr. Jrle S. JmAmUIM DIVriSIObiot-00 4m07 iO
W as oatm, D.C . *4dJ

Jar r. JgIna#

-t a-tLo 'a.ia who"Yam
e1*uam OMW 41t

gwmw*, 4lease a~e that the Cmtte g
5 ZW €iint 5 fo cm -, W96d

nrrli OhMl. OO&.M

*Idg

As we do Dot wish to Influenc* said oA '' , hli ourcourse of action should be to zeewst of RAtta , a zwfund ofsaid amunt or that she transfer the funds to an .OSIt not usedto Influence federal eleotions. A lettew tO 4t that will beidiately mailed as soonas we kuwv of her -+i-o-v*L+  h - . aeactl Investigating. A copy of that lette.r+ wil h so" to your
office.

A sooner respons. to you January 22, letter MW Dot posSIblesince we do not usua.1y, contribute to candidaee and thus ouradministrative personnbl is unfamiliar with this JPJ.LC. pJrloceduresan were at a loss n t.* su bject. It was today t& fte letter wasbrought to my atteon aid for which reason I t_ g you.

OAW A,4 0% ,O 11

+++ :+++
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March 8, j9;

R~~t 4visi on .
As on

D9ttr Mr. Brown**

Attached is the copy of my letter to t**
of Anita for Congress. I indicated in my prevs
that Z would take such action.

WT

Thank you'.for your attention.

Cordially;

Eualc ra' e' Garl'Secretary General//

4F# : -

rmf Cb-W

411'i' , "- g
'VA
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607 PIUNtmhm STMr. N.V. AmNmNmO2 D.C. 2005-2A11

July 7 1992

eale:crtion Commission

999 3 Street, MW
Washington,

ass SS 327

Dear Ms. Kim:

This is the response of Anita for Congres ("the
Comittaee) and Ms. Anita Perez Forguso (oollectively
referr d to as 3Of -_---- t o the comlaint#, ated Ny 14,
1992, fild by revin FAV mi ('Coplainant'). ---'1 at - -a
alleges that -sp-mde--- violated the Federal Election
Capaign Act of 1971, as weded, by failing to:

(1) file a Financial Disclosure Statnt;

(2) properly designate a principal campaign ootee for
the 1992 election; and

(3) promptly return a campaign contribution that was in
O excess of the $1000 per election limit. As discused below,

Comiplainant's allegations are factually inaccurate and were
made for the sole purpose of discrediting Ms. Ferguson and her

Dcampaign for United States Congress.

I) Financial Disclosure Statmant

Complainant states that Ns. Ferguson failed to properly
file a Financial Disclosure Statement with the Clark of the
House of Representatives in violation of 5 U.S.C. 5 101 St
I=. Ns. Ferguson filed her Ethics in Government Act
Statemaent as required with the Clerk of the House. Moreover,
this claim is not properly before the Commission and,
therefore, Respondents request that the Commission take no
further action.

St:aent of Organization

Next Complainant alleges that Respondents failed to
register the Comittee as Us. Ferguson's principal campaign
committee for the 1992 election. Ms. Ferguson was a candidate
in 1990. She elected to use her existing Committee and

TwA 4s,77 o U* u f (cSU (M0) 434-.O
APOMS BN&f If ALMinMUM PourWamS&W* MM



JUly 7, 1992
Page 2

redesignate it for the 1992 c gn. A Canittee staff
member consuted with the FUC about the proper way to amend
the statm t of organization to reflect this change. The
staffer was told that Ms. Ferguson may make this amdment by
letter.

In accordance with these instructions, Me. Ferguson filed
a letter with the Clerk of the House stating that she was a
candidate in LM2 for the Rouse of R-r sentatives. This
letter fUltilled the regulator reyuirmet of designating
Anita for u as br principal compaign comittee for
1992. .espondents filed two subsequent letters appointing a
n treasurer for the M 2 camsaign.

Finally, r la-imant raises qutions regard i a
lontribution the -t e rece tid m f Ciine _M__Lro
Pardide Flar Aoratioo. At the time the qmittee
received this contribution, it was not aware that the
contribution was in ee of the limits. hen the ommittee
discovered that the organiSation was only permitted to give
$1, 000, efforts to correct the error were undertaken, The
Cmittee reported $4,000 as a debt outstanding on Schedule D
of its FZC report to indicate the Committee's intention to
refund the excess amount as soon as sufficient funds were
available.

In a 1985 Advisory Opinion, the FEC set out the
circumstances under which a refund of an illegal contribution
may be delayed. FEC Advisory Op. 1985-8, 1 Fed. Election
Camp. Fin. Guide [CCH] 1 5836. The FEC ruled that a candidate
who did not have cash on hand to refund an excessive
contribution may wait until the campaign receives sufficient
funds. Ia. The committee was required, however, to "disclose
this outstanding obligation" on its reports to the FEC until
the debt is extinguished. L.

Similar circumstances existed here. At the time the
Committee became aware that a part of the contribution must be
returned, the campaign was financially unable to make the
refund. In accordance with this advisory opinion, Respondents
Correctly listed $4000 as a "debt and obligation" on each
report filed with the FEC until the money was refunded.

a amin m n

I A. , I"

MM



J ly 7. 1992
Page 3

Mhave atthaed at every stop of the way to
omirly v11 a Iapplicable laws and regulations. Wit
extrmnly limited resworces, Resmdents believe they have
been successful. Therefore, Respodents respectfully request
that the C ission dismiss this coplaint vith no
action.

Very truly yours,

JUdith L. Carloy
a. Solly Schadler

0Counsel for Respondents

C

i7HG4SMM SUSftU"MW 71Mv
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NOW~iUS

from"A *""iCTon CWUUSS ION

*M 03527
DAT2 COwLAW IV3n
Sy O0C, May 26, 199t3 --
DATE OF WfI FCA??M Vo

5PcmoUne-sgt May 27, IWISTAFF R3NSBR, Seien 7. KLA

Kevin 85e@ney

CM/nUetnario P4rtido V"Vlat

Dmoeratieo

Anita Per*x egm

Anta.o

USLEVAIW STATUTES:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

2 ,.S.C. $ 431(2)
2 U.S.C. 432(0)(1)
2 U.S.C. I 434(b15)(k
2 U.S.C. I 441a(a)(1)(A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)
11 C.F.R. S 103.3(b)

Anita for Congress Disclosure
Reports

None

I. DUIATION O MME t

This matter arose from a complaint submitted to the

Commission on Nay 26, 1992. The complaint alleges that

Cincuentenario Partido Popular Democratico, Anita Peres Ferguson,

and Anita for Congress and Narcelline I. Curran, as treasurer,
violated provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended ('the Act').



U~p~de Vowte "etife At tb

reepeaded to t"e 0 aIW4itst on Smo 22# M12 Aftert .
of tim, AIita Peres 1erCuson and Anita for Co9oeta n

aterelline K. Curran# as treasurer ("the Committee') epomded ems
July 7, 1992.

U.NN !M. SLALTSZS

A.P Sttutery ead USgultery Vrevaig s *

The Aet defines a Mcamdidetoe *as aninhiViee$"
aM iM tiom for electlom, or eloetiea to ft e.l..0js,. 

4

*4 (2. ainiim)beegmees emiadet 
7'"T7-

persem em b bhnlf, bae receivedcmrbsm
e* oeditUreO in excess of $S,00O. 2 U.S.C. S 4M e3v* "
I 100.3(a). Once an individual mets this tbrelI4 .

candidacy, she must designate a political comittee', "
the candidatets principal campaign committee. 2 U.IC,

S 432(0)(1). This designation must be in writing and mat occur

within 15 days of candidacy. Xd.

The Act prohibits persons from making a contribetom in
excess of $1,000 to any candidate and her authorized plitical

comittees with respect to any federal election. 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a)(l)(A). The Act defines "person" to include 0nmmittees,
associations, or any other organization, or groups of itilviduals.

2 U.S.C. 1 431(11).

The Act also prohibits candidates and their abid
committees from knowingly accepting contributions in xces of the



the $1.00" contowim 11iet ., ' h'aeeuE

reattributla or redskgnation Of the contrtibutle b tI

contributor. 11 C.R.a. 1 103,3(b)(3). If the tre r e

obtain a reattributioo or a redesignation, then she r
the contribution to the contributor within sixty dap o resijpt

of the contribution. id., fte treasurer must e ai

address of each persoo who receives a contributiou

with the date md meant of the disbursesnat. 3

I 434(b)(S)(B).

5..Slo i

Anita Pe~roeeruon can a a candidate..s
election for the Souse of Representatives in the Its

Congressional District of California. Ks. Fo n 1

candidate in the 1990 general election for House of

Representatives in the 19th Congressional District of ftltorula.

During both the 1990 and 1992 campaigns, Anita for ce d sved
as Ms. Ferguson's principal campaign committee.

Partido Popular appears to be a committee operating out of

Puerto Rico, and is not registered with the Commission as

a political committee. The complainant claims that in 1"0,
Anita Perez Ferguson and the Committee may have accepted nt

excessive contribution from Partido Popular, and that fao Percguson

failed to designate a principal campaign committee wi4in 0:e1..



ther ipndeat* 'will -be it to0e1be "Wkk-i

report.

1 * acesaive Comtributie

a. "Aita for Ceegress Cuimttee

According to its 1990 Post-eneral Report, the @sgaitte#

reported receiving a $5,000 ooatribusito ,tom ft Ip OS

@0tober 24, 1"0. The Committee was later ntted i' 41 T%

*A&e January 2. 1991 from the e ioe's .e$

Divisie that this Contribution apeered to &eUasee

At review of its disCeleuro reports reeal . iiM

began reporting the excessive portion of the coatt 40)

as an outstanding debt on its 1991 Kid-Year Report. mnttoe

continued to report the debt in its next three disael toports

until it reported the refund of the contribution in 10 102 July

Quarterly Report. The Committee reported the refund the

Detailed Summary Page of the July Quarterly, but it SdA 0to

1. In an earlier version of his complaint, the cempa iot
claimed that Ms. Ferguson failed to file a Financial Di eoure
Statement with the Clerk of the House pursuant to 5 U.s.C. S 101#
and requested that the Commission refer this matter to .he
appropriate agency for investigation. This version of the
complaint, however, was improperly notarised and m*'ts'id to
the complainant. Subsequently, the complainant re itted his
complaint, but the request to refer the failure to EAJ
disclosure statement was omitted from the resubmitMd *iat.
In their response, Ms. Ferguson claims to have fiie sear
forms.>



itaiif a aCbift t. 2t did# hVft.~t "rett tat 0*'

'do -,77

I Csu ~ ". )*m that "ben It eeiwe4

notice, it had insufficient funds to refund the *mt# 5stw ad"

thust begen reporting the excessive portion as a debt on fet de

D of its next report until it ultimately refunded I - gibuiom

in a"cdance with the Comissioii'5 conclusion is L I~A r Opinion

195-0 Omvr, in that opiniion the CouMIS.

partiftlr procedure for refunding prohibited

reonse to a speaif e request based on the

ecaltaesIn #Afiw ipiate -1"4-120 L

l*4 4 t  the0 ai uls oond e 'tht th .

wast cogmt cmtributions that appeared to be ,

comittee first received then, but were later AA

prohibited corporate contributions. The present,-

involves a facially excessive contribution, Is htim*144t~erent

and thus, Advisory opinion 1985-8 does not apply.

The procedures for refunding facially exaee/,.

contributions are outlined at 11 C.F.R. S 103.3. So 103.3(b)

obligates the treasurer of a committee to exaine all

contributions for evidence of illegality. The Commission noted in

the Explanation and Justification for section 103.3(o) that if a

contribution fron a political committee exceeds $1,000, the

treasurer of the recipient committee also needs to determae

whether the contributing committee Is a multieaudidate evmittee.

Explanation and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 103.3. r3 Fed. Reg.

INp. 

,n



1W UU. 1 %VWW7JW IO"U1 O ftC Ye W*A t Aill i CO

political oousitt:0 is excessive, the reCeiia9.ml ef ete 4"t
reftnd the excessive portion to the contributing eemmitteo within

sixty days of receipt of the contribution. in 11C€vS.

j 103.3(b)(3). A comittee must maintain enough 046h em I sd to
prevent the use of a costribution that appears to be,42: 1 *

11 C.F.3. I 103.31b)(31 U5 the contribution Is dipje+|t a

CO SmiD depository. ft 11 C*F.I. I 103.3(b)(4),

Altbogh. the, CMstt. ev..tally r

vitbina sixty days of the 00i"ttees receipt of U
contribution and in fact, the Conmittees wcashem o e
time it received the contribution shows that it m1+j + the
excessive contribution.2  Indeed, the Comttee say

refunding the contribution for over eighteen months eve tAheug I t

had sufficient funds to do so earlier. 3 This Office also aotes

that the Committee may have refunded the contribution after the

receipt of the complaint notification which vas mailed en Nay 27,

2. For the reporting period in which it received the xcesaive
contribution, the Committee reported receipts totaling $41,603.00,
disbursements totaling $125,835.64, debts totaling $3 0427.", and
a cash on hand of negative $7,520.91.

3. Because the Committee failed to itemise its ds s t forthe refund, the exact date of the refund Is unclear,, .1-1rd g to
CommIttee reports, the refund was made sometime bet Js e 14,
1992 and June 30, 1992. The Committees reports also- LAdiaht
however, that the Committee could have refunded the etribetion
as early as the end of 1991 when It reported recelpt* istm
$5,614.65.

q~ qw 6 q ~ liP e + ++ + '+ • +.*.+.+ 
•'  

. .
. +, • v .• ' . , ++ + + . ,. . ." .. ."*++ ' d q'+" .. q+ +'+ + + 1 : ++ +'" * 1'++ . . . .. ''+ + f+ '... ++ + .. + l l.. .. + ++J ++'+'+ '+ "++ +



p~e~bt A botht t1w ~A bl te ~W

hi~ i~e fthe do1aaat. he t6e cne"e~
knoWingly accepted an excessive comtribation. It else appears
that the Committee failed to Itemise its disbursome to partd

Popular whes It finally refunded the contributios,

Therefore, this Offic re comeds that the @g ad 1ed

reaeon to believe Anita fog Congress and narcellli :

as tteasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. Is 44la(f) and 4-4(

Althovo the complatat alme alleged that Amite

acer ited the eeive CNtributio. there is.so

i4"Ctlev that Iwo rergnsV.pvoal

the excessive tontribution or delaying the ret

Office recomends that the Commission find no reseSe

Anita Pores Ferguson violated 2 U.s.C. 5 441a(f).
C0

b. Cincuemtenario Partido Popular .......

Partido Popular asserts in its response that it at4 not make

an excessive contribution to the Committee because it *ia "et

0,, intend to contribute to a federal election. The repea 80o

included communications between the Reports Analysis Division

(ORADO) and Partido Popular regarding the $5,000 contributio, to

the Committee. By letter dated January 2, 1991, AD notified

Partido Popular that it may have made an excessive contribution to

the Committee and that the contribution to a federal eaidmte

may require Partido Popular to register with the Ceemie*ios a

political committee. MD advised that Partido Popular either

register with the Commission and receive a refund of to eedve

J . .



pottiol of t 66,060 contribut on or reCeive a fll ge
41t~t the .44te to tra .e the f9064 *tO

Partido Popular sent a letter dated ebevary 37, . 1, to MO

steting that it did not wish to influence federal *e*4t sd

that it would request a trfund of the entire ontrt stI Of a

transfer of the amount into a non-federal account. b

Ptitdo Popular did not state the purpose fot theA*i.

that the check #as made pay ble to Anita Pores, -.*I_ t ,,m . ...

Partido PoWna then sent a Letter -dated mar.ch., J .. --

Cemittee explaining that It soy have made an

etributies to tb -tai t" that atv*:t

Intend to influence federal elections. The lettlg,

however, to state specifically that Partido PopuR* a

refund of the entire amount. Instead, the lette r te -, the

attached letter that Partido Popular sent to the C I
stating it would seek a refund of the entire anount or a tanstfer

to a non-federal account.
Consequently, the Committee reported the excouiV&-,*OltIon +

rather than the entire amount as a debt and then eventually

reported refunding only the excessive portion on its 1992 July

Quarterly Report. The ambiguity of the request for a rofd in

the letter Partido Popular sent to the Comittee raises at least

an inference that Partido Popular may have intended-te eitribute,

to a federal election, and consequently, the dieburee .+t the

Committee may fit within the Act's definition of ceetbutioa.8 4

Thus, it appears that Partido Popular may have ade * a" te



e atvtbwo the itt.... 4t

~baN-bee. fa $j"66 to believe

Vttio P.*0lat Dm~aratico violated 2 gig 41d 4 6 144i~)~f~

2. .eM~ties o11 primi q

megarding the complainant's allegation that i- e rergusom

failed to designate a campaign committee within I d.4f

becoming a candidate the Cmittee claim that as reom

submitted a letter on Apr11 16. 1"2 declactag

for the 1992 election and designating her 1991qq# VOV

couittee to serv the see 'function its t.he 1I

te eaIttee.s disalosu reports rove. U"k .

V erguso. trig ed th. *5.s t hroahold 6

February So 1992 and thuo Was obligated to des

campaign colittee within fifteen days of that d esy. IF....

however, that Ms. Ferguson designated Anita for e her

1992 principal campaign committee seventy-one days afE, low

became a candidate for the 1992 election. Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe thet Anita

Peores Ferguson violated 2 U.S.C. s 432(e)(1) for failing to

designate a principal campaign committee within 15 days of

becoming a candidate.

C. Disposition and Discussion of Conciliation Agreemut

Although it appears that Partido Popular may have violated

2 U.S.C. I 441aaI(1)(A), mitigating factors exist. pertido

Popular did make attempts to correct the violation after it

received notice from the Commission and the excessive portion was

eventually refunded. Thus, this Office also recomnea8 tht the
• .. i :i . . .. . . ..;

: . .. : . . . .. . . . . ., .: , s



further action against Cincuentenario Pa-tdo Populr s

This otic# tdstO send a lttor at", uShim 40 .... 1
against emegtmg in similar @oSuC t to the future.4

Because the Committee may have used the excesAive

contribution and then say have delayed making the roet"I, this

Office recommends that the Commission pursue the Cema .&. fo the

possible violations of the Act discussed above. Yhea

r~cmw 8 that the COMmi*so pursue Anita Peres98 ft,

posible Section 432(*)(1) violation. rhe fac ts

appear strallhtforward an s aditiosal invest

Ihae .i .i .e that the Cin"

cemOatatt..W ith ait fOr Oaess en Nrcll
treasurer, and Anita Pecos terguson prior to a L
cause to believe. The proposed conciliation agr

for the Commissions approval. (Attachment 5).

4. The inference that Partido Popular made the $5.00.
contribution to influence a federal election raises the issue ofwhether Partido Popular is subject to the Act's rog"I tto andreporting requirements. The Act requires committees, tht make
contributions and expenditures to influence federal e1eoats inexcess of $1,000 to register and report with the CofmiOs.
2 U.S.C. S2 433(a) and 434(a). Because $4,000 of
contribution was refunded, ultimately, Partido PoP" -. 00I

contributed $1,000 In view of the ambiguity sur .betber
Partido Popular disbursed the funds to influence a "edr .election, Partido Popular's attempt to obtain a re fu, emiAd the
amount of the contribution after the refund, this Of flw -note
make any rec endations regarding 2 U.S.C. is 433(o) a).



1. Find no reason to believe that Anita Ppres ftreOso
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2. Find reaso to believe that Cincuente pare Perti
Populg emocratico violated 2 U.S.C. 1 ) (A)
but 'teh 00 S"Oete actio nd cloW CIO"le i

3. Fikrs- bth...a WLM tt Anita for 1

-W, .Of ) n Rt

4.0 &idr s~ ~ wte aftsk
vie JC 42ef) a
c wAptier to a finding of

S. Approve the appropriate letters, atte ad
Legal Analyses, and attached conciliatt,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

___ _ BY:
Date t Lois G.*fer

Associat General Counsel

Attachments
1. Committee Response
2. Partido Popular lesponse
3. Factual and Legal Analyses (2)
4. Conciliation Agreement
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In the matter of

Cincuentenorio Partido Popular
Deuooraticol
Anita Peoes Forgusoni
Anita for Congrs and
Rarcelline 2. Curran, as treasurer.

Nul 3S37

Cunf, ghTICg

K., 3 ojoi W. mmme , SecretAry of the WLA

comission, do hereby certify that on January2 1

comission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

actions in MR 3527:

1. Find no reason to believe that Anita Pores
Ferguson violated 2 U.s.C. I 441a(f).

2. rind reason to believe that Cincuentenacio
Partido Popular Democratico violated
2 U.s.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A)e but take no
further action and close the file as it
pertains to this respondent.

3. Find reason to believe that Anita for
Congress and Rarcelline 1. Curran, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(f)
and 434(b)(5)(9), and enter into
conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

(Continued)

A



cortifietio or ma 35
4January 12. 1993

4. rpind reason to believe that Anita Perorgemm violated 2 gS.C.* 1 432(o)(I),

and enter into ooe-ilioti prior to
a fidis of probeble cause to believe.

S, ove the a repwiate letters, Vactua

&0081= 16 'ndcowclia
s terA4 - inte

Cm el' Report dot" January So V IW.*

comissoneeo Alkens, U1liott, 949"43,'r

fotter voted figmtivel7 fSm the dcisioas

tlbows cas not ct a vote.

Attest$

5c0cr taryoftecoils

Received in the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Commissions
Deadline for vote:

Thurs.. Jan.Thurs.t Jan.
Tues.# Jan.

7. 193 It03 p.m.7. 19fl 4*W p.m.
12, 1993 4s90 p.m.

dr

.4-



FEIDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 14# 1993

Jose AreI Wasarlo
Blectoral Commissioned
Partido Popular Democratico
Apartodo 23S3
San Juan, nperto Rico 00902-2353

UZ: MMU 3S17 ....

Does, Me. larlo:

On Janary 12. 1993, the Federal Election
reason to believe that Cincuentenario Partido
Democratico ('Partido Popular') violated 2 U.#C
S 441a(a)(l)(A), a provision of the Federal Slet
Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). However, aftw e ing
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission ML MAk i d
to take no further action and closed its file as itse • t to
Partido Popular. The Factual and Legal Analysis, *-ek formed a
basis for the Commissiones finding, is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds Partido Popular that outrbuting
more than $1,000 to a candidate for federal office appears to be
a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A). Partido Po Wlar should
take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur
in the future. Also, please note that contributing more than
$1,000 to a federal campaign triggers political committee status
and an obligation to register and report with the Comienion.

The file will be made public within 30 days after this
matter has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. You are advised that the confidentiality prowtsions
of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) still apply with respect to all
respondents still involved in this matter.



If, you have any qmtioaS, pl-*a posteot 3eOsa i. sh* Us
attorney assigned to this matter, at f230) 31A-N00.

sincerely#

Scott N. ThomasA
Chairman

inclosure
Factual and Legal Amlysis

4, ,



FACTUAL AND LEGaL ANALYSIS

RlSPOUDIYt, Cincuentenarlo Partido hUE: 3527
Popular Denocratico

This matter arose from a complaint submitted to the

Comission on Nay 26, 1992. The complaint allees Urtal0

violottns of the Federal lection Campaign Act- of 1971, a

amaded (Ithe Act*) concerning a contribution ms1,4i,-

Cliemteaario Partido Popular Deocratico ('IztO4 ") to

Anitat for Cngress.

A. StatutOry ad Segulatory Provisions

The Act prohibits persons from making a contribution in

excess of $1,000 to any candidate and her authorised political

committees with respect to any federal election. 2 U.s.c.

S 441a(a)(1)(A). The Act defines wpersonw to include committees,

associations, or any other organization, or groups of individuals.

2 U.S.C. S 431(11).

B. Discussion

Anita Peres Ferguson ran as a candidate in the 1990 general

election for House of Representatives in the 19th Congressional

District of California. Anita for Congress served as no.

Ferguson's principal campaign committee.



Partido Popular appears to be a committee operatin tot Of

Pvert o aw &As af t r7 roreO with th eiga

Spolitical 00mmittee. According to its 19*4 P t-4mtq .

Anita for Congress reported ceceivfnq a $S,400 otcibettAW Vi..$

Partido Popular on October 24, 1990. the c lmpalUft. *1#*4.%m

the Partido Popular mde an excersive contributiop.,

Partido Popular asserts It its respoase that it t1M 40 i - ..

an exeeaSGiV at" sie to, the cstte " a~4

intend to contribute to a, fedr al eletton.1 0Incled a toti'80't

(1A'*) and 1partida P400lar tegatdig t-be 45 e

the c€mittee. 8 letter dated Janeary"3, 40 1

Partido Popular that it may he--@ made an excessiv t .

the Committee and that the contribution to a f.4v# 3 t. S7

: .0 require Partido Popular to register with the Coimi! a. a

political committee. R&D advised that Partido Pi ethdg

register with the Commission and receive a refund o-th..a.ssiVe

portion of the $5,000 contribution or receive a fullaft ot

direct the Coumittee to transfer the funds into a nes-federal

account.

Partido Popular sent a letter dated February 27# 1991 to RAD

stating that it did not wish to influence federal *leet1*M OWd

that it would request a refund of the entire contribution or a

transfer of the amount into a non-federal account. '"066

Partido Popular did not state the purpose for the ebeK*, it noted

that the check was made payable to Anita Perest not' Itt..

Partido Popular then sent a letter dated March 5,



Committee explaining that It may have made an excessive

natribution to the Comittee ad that Pertdo

intend to influence federal eleetioms. ?be letter **We,

hoevere, to state specifically that Partido Populav w 8 'd

refund of the entire amount. Instead, the letter r"t Xd to the

attached letter that Partido Popular sent to the Cai.ion t

stating it would seek a refund of the entire amo t 1. transfer

to a non-federal accou'.

Consequently, the Comi ttee reorted the e$ pertios

rather than the entire amount a a debt and thbs -

refunded only the oxcessive portion in Ju110, '' i tiy

oftheloeuet tot a reund In the letter Pafti* .>:eB to

the Committee raises at least an inference that tot

may have intended to contribute to a federal eleet # !i ad

0 consequently, the disbursement to the Committee n Sit vithin the

AW Act's definition of "contribution." Thus, it appears that Partido

Popular may have made an excessive contribution to the Committee.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that Cincuentenario Partido v

Popular Democratico violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A).

7

4 4

.'• .-4.4 -4.4.4 * ,4 4



400 1IL ELECTION COMMI5SION
WASHMeTI4O C D.C. X

Januairy, 14 l

Judith L. Corley
Perkins Cole
607 14th Street, N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: RUR 3S17
Anita .e ag a
Anita tatC~*. a
Narelline .:urrn, as

you ol s f a lot allen9 Z' 7,
-ear Us Corlep

sections of the Yaderal EleCtion CapiANN t
Amnded (0the Act'). A copy of the complaint nmftvad to

your clients at that tim.

Upon further review of the allegations contalj d in the
complaint, and information supplied by your clientS, the
Commission, on January 12, 1993, found that there is reason to
believe Anita for Congress and Narcelline I. Curra, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f) and 434(b)(S)(a),
provisions of the Act. On that date, the Commission also found
that there is reason to believe Anita Perez Ferguson violated
2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(1) and no reason to believe that no. Ferguson
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's findings, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, your clients have an opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against them. They
may submit any factual or legal materials that they believe are
relevant to the Commissions consideration of this matter.
Please submit such materials to the General Counsel's Office
within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where
approgriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Zn the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no .-rther action should be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.



in order to expedite the to rutio 9h

Of this Awtr ptr to A fine4ng #7sp~t b~,nclome Is a socliation aIeette h,

If your clients are interested in expediting the resolutionof this sttter by pursuing preprobable cause 44ctiom and if,they Agree with the provisions of the enclosed .rst 900"msign aM return the agrement, along with the Gevnalty, tothe Comi..oi . zn light of the fact that cooili A tlenegotiat4ma, prior to a finding of probable 04 . beliee,,are liiew to.a saxim of 30 days. you awm,,, 0notliciUe as soon as possible.

gs tl for exteMesons of time will af t:e granted. I wet smst be mde in writing atprio totheduedate of the eps nmtbe' 15660" tatdo Zna .ddtioa, tU mCone) rinrl will not $ive extiempmi-
2 m- fhsmtter *1 coll re ain ifdsetit" 1,2, .S.C. #1 0379(a)(4)(1) and 4379(a)(12)(A)#clients notify the Comi sIon in writing that tb i theMr;O investigation to be made public.

For your information, ye have attached a brief descriptiona of the Comiasonts procedures for handling possible violationsof the Act. if you have any questions, please contact Moen J.Kin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Scott Z. Thomas
Chairman

Maclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis ' A
Procedures
Conciliation Agreement

4i
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rIA SM m O cc'mxuSUs
ACALW f.361L ALTnSI

IBSIOUDUTSB Anita Peres Forguson mum: 3527
Anita for Congress and
tArcolline I. Curran,

as treasurer

. Or3AY oN O I

This matter 8roe from & complaint submitted 
to the

Commission on May 26# 19,2. The complaint alleges that

Anita vores ftrguon and Anita for Congress ('oitt*e) and

Rarcelline 1. CUCrtaa. as treasurego violated certaiwn FviwsionS 411f1

the federal liectiOR a gnAct of 1971 (as *othe

Act").

II. FAMD IZ ANLZ

A. Statutory Snd egulatOCy ProvisiOS

The Act defines a 'candidate' as an individual 
who seeks

nonination for election, or election, to federal 
office. 2 U.S.C.

5 431(2). An individual becomes a candidate when 
she, or another

person on her behalf, has received contributions 
or made

expenditures in exresp of $5.000. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(2) and 11 C..U.

S 100.3(a). Once an individual meeLs this threshold 
!,:

candidacy, she must designate a political 
committee to serve as

the candidate's principal campaign 
comittee. 2 U.S.C.

S 432(e)(1). This designation must be in writing 
and must occur

within 15 days of candidacy. Id.

4



The Act prohibits persons from making a contribution in

eat*ss of $1,000 to any cas t0te mad her autbhore pe 0itival

cOfittees vith respect to any fedral election, /.S.c.

S 441a(a)(1)(A). The Act defines *person* to include committees,

associations, or any other organization, or groups of individuals,,

2 U.s.C. S 431(11).

The Act also prohibits candidates and their. authorized

committees from knovingly accepting 1ontribwtig.i ,n zsa of thw

$1,000 limit imposed by Section 441a(a)(l)(A). V*.p.

S 44 a(f). If a contribution is received that i- es. ?.>i

t1he'*1 * 000 contribution limitation, the trsss#

reatttibutios or redesigmation of the costaie~~.~b

contributor. 11 C.F.R. I 103.3(b)(3). If the t a nnot

obtain a reattribution or a redesignation, then SiW st refund

the contribution to the contributor vithin sixty 4aps of receipt

of the contribution. id. The treasurer must report the same and

address of each person who receives a contribution refund together

with the date and amount of the disbursement. 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(5)(I).

B. Discussion

Anita Perez Ferguson ran as a candidate in the 1992 general

election for the House of Representatives in the 23rd

Congressional District of California. Ms. rerguson was also a

candidate in the 1990 general election for House of

Representatives in the 19th Congressional District of California,

During both the 1990 and 1992 campaigns Anita for Congress sert
as s. ..s p c c ..



Cincuentenarto Partido Popular DemoCratico (*Parti'

P~ps.c~ ap~er*to ba i e"t..* oprta *,V .x

an va t C69iteged with Use Ciotsion**aP2t*a

Comittee,. Th. complaisant clailms that in 1 9 " Mtw, leVr*S
erguson *nd the Conmittoe may have sccepto an oe o 11"',

contribution from Partido Popular, and that n.o re tijl, t A
desig8ate a principal campaign comittee withia it her

1991 aiaq
ACoodu4g to its 190 ?ost-4oeral Ropo t

reported rCiving a *S# C0trbsttfi tw

October 24, 109 Ift ebitewe ae t

Division that this contribution appeared to *X -

contribution limit.

A reviev of its disclosure reports reveal the* tooo tt

began reporting the excessive portion of the cotiee 15,.0)

as an outstanding debt on its 1991 Mid-Year Report. l cOmmittee A

continued to report the debt in its next three discloSwre Ceports

until it reported the refund of the contribution in Its l92 July

Quarterly Report. The Committee reported the refund on the

1.

;.;



Detailed automaty atp o the July 9uatterlY, but It d14 not .

ItemiS* It S. a 4im"srnmesto tt did.hwV cp~tts'

debt had been repaid. 7 P *,

The Committee claims that when it received thorn ense AbA

notice, it had Insmfficient funds to refund the eoM b ,t*.

and thus, began reporting tbe excessive portion on a on

Schedule D Of Its nXt report until it ultimately u -d the

contribution I& aeordMC eo with the COmtsiwe,

Advisory 09i"00 IPOS-. 5vr w age ha

vulnd tuat part4oulCt p edure for r

cemttibutiefs la repset aseit

14Asem a"must *si in M sory op10116

Opinion 1964-528 the Comaissios concluded that:--

comittee mst refund contributions that appel4

the committee first received then, but were laI t* to b

prohibited corporate contributions. The present :1A- h

involves a facially excessive contribution, is faotat different

and thus, Advisory Opinion 1985-8 does not apply.

The procedures for refunding facially excessive'

contributions are outlined at 11 C.F.R. 5 103.3. Saction 103.3(b)

obligates the treasurer of a comittee to exanine &11

contributions for evidence of illegality. The Comimionoted in -K'!

the Explanation and Justification for section 1O3.3(b) that if a

contribution from a political committee exceeds $t,*, he

treasurer of the recipient committee also needs todtemine

whether the contributing committee is a multicandldoi t. 0tto

Explanai. 4. Justification of 11 C.g.,* S 211

7 A



768 (Jan. 9# 19s7). ee &1o FE€ v. Ces+.or Co as5

. ,U0. $w 9Ms (O..J. 1W .

If the treasurer determines that a cetribution fee a

political committeo is excessive, the receiving comittee must

refund the excessive portion to the contributing committee within

sixty days of receipt of the contribution. See 11 C.i.I.

S 103.3(b)(3). A committee must maintain emoh cash on hand to

prevent the use of a contribution that appears be illegal under

11 C..a. S 103.3(b)(3) if the contributlo is d -t Lite a

Altheo tbo -ftoitte, 41~u4) ~ te ot

poirtion 't the costributi on, the Coommite "411- ~ Sotth *t

within sixty days of the Comittee's'recelpt of the excessive

contribution and in fact, the Committeet's *cash oa hand* at the

time it received the contribution shows that it may have used the

excessive contribution.2  Indeed, the Committee may have delayed

refunding the contribution for over eighteen months even though it

had sufficient funds to do so earlier. 3 This Office also notes

that the Committee may have refunded the contribution after the

receipt of the complaint notification which was mailed on May 27,

2. For the reporting period in which it received the excessive
contribution, the Committee reported receipts totaling $41,683.00,
disbursements totaling $125,835.64, debts totaling $37,827.98, and.
a cash on hand of negative $7,520.91.

3. fecause the Committee failed to itemize its disbursement Ex
the refund, the exact date of the refund is unclear. According to
Committee reports, the refund was made sometime between Nay 14,
1992 and June 30, 1992. The Committees reports also indicate,.
however, that the Committee could have refunded the contributloo i
0s **A the end of 1991 'when It reported receipts totat

INEIML



2992. The delay in and timing of the refund raises the

possibility that t* fa f the 0.tribusi e proeptedo4~

by the filing of the complaint. th1s, the Coftitte. may have

knowingly accepted an excessive contribution. It also appears

that the Committee failed to itemi3e its disbursement to Partido

Popular when it finally refunded the contribution. Although the

complaint also alleged that Anita Peres Ferguson accepted the

excessive contribution, there is no evidence iadicating that

Hs. Ferguson wes personally involved in reeivig tfte eaessive
conutribution or delaying the refund.

Regarding & the ap Cets etm*t .Fro

failed to deiate a campaign cdaitte withiu a : If. of

becoming a candidate, the Committee claims that s. Ferguson

submitted a letter on April 16, 1992 declaring her candidacy in

the 1992 election and designating her 1990 principal campaign

committee to serve the same function in the 1992 election.

The Committeets disclosure reports reveal that

Ms. Ferguson triggered the $5,000 threshold for candidacy on

February 5. 1992 and thus, was obligated to designate a principal

campaign committee within fifteen days of that date. It appears,

however, that Ms. Ferguson designated Anita for Congress as her

1992 principal campaign committee seventy-one days after she

became a candidate for the 1992 election.

Based on the foregoing discussion, it appears that

the Committee knowingly accepted an excessive contribution and

failed to itemise a disbursement. It also appears that

Anita Pee t . "Y have failed to designate a prinal o



campaign coittee within fifteen days of beconinqa candidate.

but, she 'my met bVw knowsly aceeqted an omw. rtu@

Thereforep thooe Ls reson to bellve that Anita ftr ooa gs ad

narcelline I. Curran. as treasurer0 violated 2 U1.S.C. of 441MI1)

and 434(b)(5)(3). There is also reason to believAmit& Percs

ferguson violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1). FurthermnW* there Is so

reason to believe that Anita Perez Fergumon viola*4 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f).

'.-

Eft-1



A Lwbetwul Iu~amu*~ QRflISI
*7 ~miinwuI 1imi~ KY. * ~ o~c. aeW~4~s * OW)~uG

January 29, 1993 CC.

z p

Ns. Belen Kin
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Zlection Comission
999 3 street, W
Washington, DC 20463

leVs 3S27 - Midta 340 /rgumsm, aiLta fe
Ooorees am mareellae z. m., as ,as s ie'

Dear Ms. Kim:

an behat of Anita Perez Feruo n Anita for r and
Narolline I. corram, as raUrer.I rqe an GiitSiO of

tim to resapon to the misiMs letter Gatb Januay 14.
emse or conflicting Ih--, I had 41ffiilty

c -lating with my client. An extension of tim is
iln order to review the reoord, have an adequate

U to discuss the issues with my client, 0ol0t
factual information, and prepare a oamqrehensive response.
Therefore I am requesting an extension until Februa"Y 12,
1993.

BHS:mah

I 17NS4UMAXASIMA

Tm~,444K77 Pao t e Vhcum& (Z) 434-119

08* 0 L"APINO 0 VPCLM. 0 SMARMs * SORW



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHWNtON. DC n4W

February 1, 1903

b. Nolly Sehadler
Poekins Cole
607 ft~rteonth Street. N.W.
Washinifton, D.C. 20005-2011

an: NUW 3S27

treastrer

kr R. S.be.l.r

VMiS to is reS10e to yorle;tter dot-"'
whirk w ee ive 8nebi-ar 18, 119.3#
until ebnrar 12 1913 to respond to the ...i
notiftetion tter dated January 14, 1993. Aft- r Mwderln
the ctr@mstancee pcoesented in your letter, the 0iS0 of the
Genertl Counsel has VCrnted the requested et@9 eoio.
Accotdialv, your response is due by the close of bVssness on
February 1, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Helen J. Kim
Attorney

4:



A LA IMUUU - IMM P uM~ CeginL
60 Fou , mm Simr. N.V. * Vmmwvm. D.C. 2000.0tl

(202) 628-6600 - Fmmu. (202) 434-1690

June 1, 1993

Helen J. KXi, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comxission
999 1 street, Nv
Washington, DC 20463

Re MU 3$27 - Anita Perez Fer uson nita for
oegzres an4 Mawellime I. Curran, as oreau r

Dear Ns. im:

Encloeed you will find
in UNM 3527 and a check for
Agreement.

the signed Conciliation Agreement
$1,000 as required under the

Sincerely, 777?j,

B. W o aespner
Counsel to Respondents

Enclosure

BHS:mah

(rnU1wLq

LOO.MMUi PU.M A '. SmTY. su in'.W Snm- uuis DC
~uAAauM SI" a DU= Iwo""c

93jfM44.3 M * 356



-- -- - - U1 .... ....... A~t n- PHl f: Ok
I the n"tter Of
AaLta Pores Ferguson MN 3S27 7 . .T ,

AnIta for Congress and
marelline I. Cuttan, astreasurer)

GENERAL COUNSES' RPORt

Attached is a conciliation ag*enat SL gIwoyR. 1

8shadler, coVnel tor Anita POCOS ferogsos,- AnaiStA *sippn

and Iarcelline 1. Curtan, as treasurer. (ta.!.. the "

attached agreement contains no changes from tb _  .

by the Cornist.. an may 18v 1993, sd veil

for the civil penalty in the amount of one tho

($1,000). (Attachment 2). 4

U. RECQOU3UTKIS8...]

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreemeet wIth
Anita Pere Ferguson, Anita for Congress, and
Rarcelline I. Curran, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _BY:
Date Lois G.Ye

Associate General Counsel

d,,

' A, *-i
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FEM LELE&ION COMMiSSION
,%ASHI%CTON- D C MM4b3

TO:

'RON:

DAT3:

Subjumt:

LAWUINC fX. WGL3
GUIUM~J COUNS2L

IUCII V. a IUVSuJBOUI J. ROSJW
cmiJ I 83c33?ARY

JOW 10, 1993

MUR 3527 - QIWERAL COUNSL18 RIPORT
DATSD JUNI 8# 1993.

The above-cptieed doeumatt m ci cucat@* te

Commission on TU!d 1  June S. 1993 at 4:00 p.0 .

objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the omeW(•) cheaked belows

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Alkens

3iliott

NcDonald

KeGarry

Potter

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesdayt June 15, 1993

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.

r4*~

xxx



2 a tho A#tt* 1

Ai Pae. vs,
AM to tot %o..gmw OWd
Itteolline I. Currant as
treasucer

ura 3531

C33IFICATXON

z, uacjocie W. 8Smm , recocdLng secretrLr the

fdodeal g1eotlen Comision ezecutive sessoet ,on U 15

•Vor"",of

a" Mr"l. d Oe Cutain a C issi *.

as r omed.. in the Gmercal 1o: 111
report dated Jwe S. 1993.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
rocoaended in the General Counsel's
report dated June 8. 1993.

Commissionecs ALikens, E111ott McDonald, McGarry#

potto, and Thomas voted affirsatively for the decision.

Attest:

A !- '

bcretary of the Comission

i~ ,

Izow__ --04
W



FEDERAL 0ZLECTION COMMISSION
WASURCTQW me- am

June 18, 1993
Jose Ariel Nsuario
sloctoral Commissioned
Partido Popular Demicratico
Apatido 23S3
8in Juan, Peucto Rico 00902-23S3

R3: NEW 3527Cincuentenario Partido
Popular

SDear 1r. xasarlo:

On, January 14, 19931p the rederall Blctiont
notified you-that it had cloed the *13leia' tkhis.: Apertaine to Cinetenario Partijo Popular.
you that the entire matter is now closed. te
provisions at 2 u.s.C. S 437g(a)(12) no longer :
matter is now public. In addition, although the 4 I .ile
must be placed on the public record within 30 dan, thI-s cud
occur at any time following certification of the Ae0' 64a'svote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal 'mteal to
appear on the public record, please do so as soon , possible.
While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving
your additional materials, any permissible submissiens will be
added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact am at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

telen 3. Ki
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMWO. C. AM3

jUte 18, 1993

a. olly Schadler
Perkins Cole
607 14th Street# N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

13: MR 3527
Anita Pares Ferguson, Anita for Congress, ad
Rarcelline 1. Currn, as treasurer.

Dear Me. Schadler:

on June 15t 1993v the Federal election Cl.#A
the slgmed conciliation agreement and civil

your clioSt's behf in settlement of violat

SS 432(e)(l), 434(b)(5)(S), and 441ai)f)# pre

has been clos. in this matter. A. .

2%oh confidentiality provisions at 2 V.SooMLLL. gaIo ~8

longer apply and this matter is now public. I. t ,d.hh
r the complete file must be placed on the public teo itb4,1is s0

days, this could occur at any time following cettt* t* of the

Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any rew t09g1
materials to appear on the public record, please do so-a8 soon as

possible. While the file may be placed on the pWt d

r before receiving your additional materials, any perlstble

submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection

with any conciliation attempt will not become public without 
the

written consent of the respondent and the Commission. So

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(8). The enclosed conciliation agr-ement,

however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed

conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that Anita

for Congress should amend its reports pursuant to the requirement

in Section 6. 12 of the conciliation agreement within 30 days 
of

the agreement's effective date. If you have any questions, please

contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Helen 3. Kim
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



4hsatto V *ii n ittat.4 by * sedd

i40 0111 Ct ~*#O

subjct Matter of ethi prce nage . 40 4 ur

.ffect of an agremeat entered pursuant to a ui.."S

W: S 437g(a)(4)(A)( . ..

Ur. Respondents have had a reasonable opport,

demonstrate that no action should be taken in tkie-

ii. Respondents enter voluntarily into this a** e with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as foliWs:

1. Respondent Anita for Congress is a prt s syagn

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(S). .

V,
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*100 lmi imedbSett Ua(l#.7w-- 71. 7, -!;77

S 441a(f) he mowing OCCIPtesce req -t ' ' ..

441a(f) i satisfied when a recipient comi/ttee ha#"4Mowledg of

having accepted the eontributions involvod. see

Drmsi or -- :erss, 640 r. Supp. 985 (D.M.J. 19M|.

S. The treasurer must report the name and address of each

person who receives a contribution refund together with the date

and amount of the disbursement. 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(5)(B).

6. Cincuentenario Partido Popular Denocratico (?Partido

Popular') is a cemIttee operating out of Perto iAco, and is t

registered with tho Comission as a' pol itical 4P9mut

f4M
K

An'

ORW <T



... liLlL

writing within 15 days of candidacy. 2 U.s.c. $ ,S

.d) 10. Respondent Anita Perez Feruason reoei i:O

C,' sore than $5,000 in contributions toward her 192A i  :  e

February 5, 1992. 55. Ferguson submitted a letter 4 I4 16,

1992 declaring herself as a candidate for the 1992 e!e 0. and

designating her 1990 principal campaign committee ~b

same function in the 1992 election. This dosiguatigs owtrod

ae~enty-ono days8 after she became a candidate Lor *,,

lei Y,

7> _
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44*a
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; 2 .,It .. !s.. . ....5th a .. .

VU2. The Comisim, on request of anyone &loag a. elaint

uder 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the mtters 4t IsuO herein '

or on its own motion, may review compliance with tbio aooeemento

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effectli+o as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the. Comission has

approved theetz. U ~ ~ t

~T.

le
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As General Counsel

pmOS Y33im TSPUD?:

c@3s..I tot tespoints Da~J~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINGTON, DC. 20*3

JUNE 21, 1993

ULZL aKevin Sveeney
156 S. Laurel Street, #24
Ventura, California 93001

RE: MIR 3527

Dear Mr. Sweeney:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed vith the
Federal Slection Caoission on may 26, 1992, coneatdig
allegations of possible violations of the Federal IleCtion
Campagn Act of 1971, as aended (Othe Act*).

The Commission found that thore vas reason to believe that
Anita Pores rerguson violated 2 U.S.C. s 432(e)(1) and that Anita
for Congress and narcelline z. Curran, as treasurec, violated
2 U.S.C. 55 441a(f) and 434(b)(5)(2), provisions of the Act. On
June 1S. 1993, a conciliation agreement signed by counsel for the
respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on June 15, 1993. A
copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact se at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Helen J. Kim
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

__nU M
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